














DELAWARE CHURCH ARCHIVES

Highfield, 100 Champlain Ave. Sunday School, 1907--, 6 vols.; in

possession of Harry G. Terrell, 303 N. duPont Road. Records of
incorporation and deeds: New Castle Co. Recorder’s office, Deeds
Record: vol.R21, p.46; vol.D22, p-89; vol.K26, p-417:
vol.F27,p.404; vol.Z32, p.260; vol.¥33, p.144; vol.N40, pp.52 and
55,

338. McCABE MEMORIAL METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH, 1508--, Baynard
Blvd. and 22nd St., Wilmington.

Organized 1908 in home of Mrs. Lydia W. Slocomb, 1600
Washington St., by former members of Washington Heights Methodist
Episcopal Church (entry 333). Incorporated March 20, 1508. Services
held in a tent at 18th and Monroe Sts. until August. The tent being
destroyed by a windstorm, a rented house at 227 Concord Ave. was
occupied until December, when a chapel was opened on the present
site. In 1913, during the erection of the present building,
services were held in Public School No.30, until September and then
at 505 W. 21st. until the Sunday Schodél section of the church was
opened in January 1914. Dedication services were conducted by
Bishop Cranston. Completed church dedicated in May 1924. Stone
structure, Engllish Gothic style, with tower. Stained glass memorial
windows, and memorial pulpit and settled in Boston Chapel. Flrst
settled castor, Rev. William C. Poole, 1908-11. See: Rev. Frank C.
MacSorley, historical sketch (Wilmington , Charles H. Gray, 1913);
articles in Wilmington newspapers: Evening Journal, March 22, 1923,
May 15, 1924; Dec. 24, 1927; Every Journal, May 17, 1930; leaflets
printed occasionally by church.

Minutes, 1908-~, 3 vols.; Register, 1908--, 1 vol.; Financial,
1908--, 1 vol.; Sunday School, 1908--, 1 vol.; Ladies’ Aid Society,
1908-~, 1 vol.; Junior Epworth League, 1908-~, 1 vol.; Youth
Conference, 1908--, 1 wvol.; in church safe. Records of
incorporation and deeds: New Castle Co. Recorder’s office, Deeds
Regcord; vol.T21, p.273: vol.Z21, p.59; vol.N22, p.327; vol.F22,
p.491; vol.W25, pp.534 and 537; vol.V30, p.69; vol.K34, p.173:
vol.T35, p.590; vol.037, p.336.

339, MILLCREST METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH, 1909--, Mlllcrest Ave.
and Marsh Rd., Millcrest.

Organized 1909. First services, 1908-14, in frame structure on
present site, Present building dedicated 1914. It is a one story
stone structure with a sguare tower. First settled clergyman, Rev.
Charles D. Sharpless, 1909-~12.

Sunday School, 1909--, 2 vols.; in possession of Helen Gregg,
6 Beverly Pl., Millcrest. Other records destroyed by fire in May,
1937. Records of incorporation and deeds: New Castle Co. Recorder’s
office, Deeds Record; vol.P22, p.524; vol.K23, p.272; vol.W24,
p.276.

34 Lewes Crossroads,



DELAWARE CHURCH ARCHIVES

Organized 1913. Building dedicated in 1914, It is a frame
building with a cornerstone, steeple, and bell. First settled
clergyman, Rev. Mr. Pogle, 1913-15; educated at Wesleyan Collegiate
Institute, Dover.

Minutes, 1913--, 1 vol.; Financial, 1913--, 1 vol.; in
possession of W. Truitt, R.F.D., Millsboro. Register, 1914--, 1
vol.; in possession of pastor, Rev, Arthur G. Thomas, Whitesville.
Sunday School, 1914--, 1 vol.; KXept in church. Records of

;sex Co. Recorder’s office, Deeds Record;

341. RIDDLE MEMORIAL DEACONESS BONE, 1913--, 307 West St.,
Wilminton.

Organized 1913. Managed by a board of trustees and controlle
by the Women’s Home Missionary Society of Wilmington Annual
Conference (entry 199). The deaconesses residing at the home
conduct daily classes of scholars from the nelghborhood Visiting
clergyman hold vesper services every Sunday evening and baptismal
services once a month for children. A house mother supervises the
home and its soclal functions. The building, a four story brick
structure, was formerly a dwelling and the interior has been
altered to confirm with the needs of the organization. First
president, Mrs. C. Wesley Weldin.

Minutes, 1913--, 4 vols.; Baptismal Records, 1913--, card
index Financial, 1913--, complete set of accounting books; in
possession of gsecretary, Mrs. Charles W. Staats, 2306 Baynard Blvd.
Yearly reports sent to Women’s Missionary Board of the Methodist
Episcopal Church, 420 Plum St., Cincinnati (see forthecoming
ngmwm) Records of incorporation
and deed: New Castle Co. Recorder’s office, ertificate of
Incorporation; vol.Z4, p.38; vol.Z5, p.78; Deeds Record; vol.L24,
p.113.

342. BRACK-EX METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH, 1914--, 14 Bracken Ave.,
Brack-Ex.

Organized and incorporated July 31, 1914 as St. Jonhes
Methodist Episcopal Church. Present name adopted November 16, 1914.
The church is an outgrowth of a Sunday School organized at Roselle
in 1913 and continued until the present settled clergyman,
Rev.Penrose R. Talley, 1915-16.

Minutes, 1915-~, 1 vol.; in possession of Joseph Williams, 124
Central Ave. Register, 1915--, 1 vol.; in possession of pastor,
Rev. Reuben H. Adams, 10 Bracken Ave. Financial, 1915--, in
possession of Warren A. Manuel, 2900 Cherry St., Roselle. Sunday
School, 1915--, 1 vol.; in possession of Leonard E. Barnes, 5 N.
Clifton Ave. Records of incorporation and deeds: New Castle Co.
Recorder’s office, Deeds Record; vol. D25, p.497; vol.R25, p.280;
vol.N25, p.420; vol.R3G, p.189.

343. HOLLY OAK METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH, 1916--, Philadelphia



DELAWARE CHURCH ARCHIVES

Organized 1913. Building dedicated in 1914, It is a frame
building with a cornerstone, steeple, and bell. First settled
clergyman, Rev. Mr. Pogle, 1913-15; educated at Wesleyan Collegiate
Institute, Dover.

Minutes, 1913--, 1 vol.; Financial, -1913--, 1 vol.; in
possession of W. Truitt, R.F.D., Millsboro. Register, 1914--, 1
vol.; in possession of pastor, Rev, Arthur G. Thomas, Whitesville.
Sunday School, 1914--, 1 vol.; kept in church. Records of
’ ’ ;sex Co. Recorder’s office, Deeds Record;

341. RIDDLE MEMORIAL DEACONESS BONE, 1913--, 307 West S5t.,
Wilminton.

Organized 1913. Managed by a beoard of trustees and controlle
by the Women’s Home Missionary Society of Wilmington Annual
Conference (entry 199). The deaconesses residing at the home
conduct daily classes of scholars from the neighborhood. Visiting
clergyman hold vesper services every Sunday evening and baptismal
services once a month for children. A house mother supervises the
home and its social functions. The building, a four story brick
structure, was formerly a dwelling and the interior has been
altered to confirm with the needs of the organization. First
president, Mrs. C. Wesley Weldin.

Minutes, 1913--, 4 vols.; Baptismal Records, 1913--, card
index Financial, 1913--, complete set of accounting boocks; in
possession of secretary, Mrs. Charles W. Staats, 2306 Baynard Blvd.
Yearly reports sent to Women’s Missionary Board of the Methodist
Episcopal Church, 420 Plum St., Cincinnati (see forthecoming
Inventory of the Church Archives of Ohio). Records of incorporation
and deed: New Castle Co. Recorder’s office, Certificate of

ion; vol.z4, p.38; vol.25, p.78; Deeds Record; vol.L24,
p.113.

342. BRACK-EX METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH, 1914--, 14 Bracken Ave.,
Brack-Ex.

Organized and incorporated July 31, 1914 as St. Jones
Methodist Episcopal Church. Present name adopted November 16, 1914.
The church is an outgrowth of a Sunday School organized at Roselle
in 1913 and continued until the present settled clergyman,
Rev.Penrose R. Talley, 1915-~16.

Minutes, 1915-~, 1 vol.; in possession of Joseph Williams, 124
Central Ave. Register, 1915--, 1 vol.; in possession of pastor,
Rev. Reuben H. Adams, 10 Bracken Ave. Financial, 1915--, in
possession of Warren A. Manuel, 2900 Cherry St., Roselle. Sunday
School, 1915-~~, 1 vol.; in possession of Leonard E. Barnes, 5 N.
Clifton Ave. Records of incorporation and deeds: New Castle Co.
Recorder‘’s office, Deeds Record: vol. D25, p.497; vol.R25, p.280;
vol.N25, p.420; Vvol.R30, p.189.

343. HOLLY OAK METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH, 1916--, Philadelphia
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